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TODAY.

We continue the publication of
a new American serial story.

TAKEN BY SIEGE

is the serial story of the year, and
portrays real life as it is today.
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FURNITURE

As Large and Complete a stock as any place in Canada.

PARLOR SUITES

—IN—

Raw Silk, Brocattelle Silk and Utrecht Plushes, Tapestry and Hair Cloth
3 From $35 to $600.

’

BEDROOM SETS.
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Mahogany, Walnut, Cherry, Oak, Elm, Ash and Hard@ood,
o From $22 to $300. ;

Wardrobes, Bookeases, Writing Desks, Secretaries, Library Tables, Library Steps,
Chiffoniers, Dressing Cases, Hall Racks, Hall Tables, Ladies Work Tables, Music
Cabinets, Easels, Fire Screens, Parlor Card and Fancy Tables, Side Boards, Dining
‘T'ables, and Chairs in Mahogany. Walnut, Cherry, Oak and Hardwood.

Latest Styles of Childrens’ iCarriages.

Rattan and Reed Furniture, Splint, Camp and Folding Chairs; Folding Beds, Iron
Bedsteads, Mattresses, Waren Wire Springs, &c., &c.

MANTLE MIRRORS and BRITISH
PLATES.

All goods latest styles; any artiele required and not in stock, will be made at
shortest notice,

J O

N WHITE,

03 to 97 Charlotte Street,
Saint John, N. B.

W. G. SCOVIL. E. E. FRASER-

OAK HALL CLOTHING HOUSE,

CORNER KINC & CERMAIN STREETS, ST.JOHN, N.B.

Look for the Red Light!

AVING moved the our well known Oak Hall Clothing House to the large and
commodious Store lately occupied by

Messrs. McCAFFERTY & DALEY,

on the Corner King and Germain streets, and having a large and complete stock of

MENS’, BOYS' AND CHILDRENS' READY-MADE CLOTHING,

which we are going to

TO SEL L.

This we are bound to do at any hazard, if we pile them mountains high upon our
tables. sit down and wait for the public to find out

HOW LOW

we have marked this GOOD CLOTHING, who'd know about it only those
weo would come here anyway ? That won't answer. We want the world to know
about it. We want the thousands of citizens and tens of thousands of visitors to
know all about this the

~ Greatest, G:andest Sale

of dependable clothing ever manufactured in Canada. Whoever wants any clothing
and comes here will save many dollars. Whoever says humbug and stays away, will
have a chance to see what some fellow has bought here cheaper than they who have
bought elsewhere.

We can’t give you~a price list.

We can’t give you even & partial index. It would’t tell you anything. Names of celebrated makers of well-known
worsteds might be quoted by the hundreds. What then? "You must have the Goods and prices nnder your eyes and
finger to judge their value A o feocrt

THIS WE ASK YOU TO DO.
Lay aside "all fear of disappointment; come fully prepared to b i 3 .
e il prep: o be surprised, but be reasonable; don’t expect a dollar

20 SUITS FROM T

als 66 3 - sllg s? ,}g
15 8 ¢ 10
10 G - L4

Overcoats worth 83, 86 & 87 Chopped off. Trousers worth $1.50 & $2.00 eut off.

ASK TO SEE OUR BOYS’ ALL WOOL SUITS.

Ask for anything that is good in clothing and polite salesmen will gladly show you. Make o
when in town. Send your bundles here to be called for. Make any inquiries relating to the city :’ x;ts!wrleugvst) “;f 1;§:g$;gw;i
anything else you may wish to know, and we will be pleased to impart such information. Above all tﬁim Aot bav - a: dol
lar's worth of clothing till you have examined our goods and prices. y e

SCOVIL, FRASER & CGO.,

Corner King and Germain Streets.
I.ook for Red Light.
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FORT LATOUR.

HOW IT WAS BUILT IN THE ¢LD
FRENCH DAYS. :

Tis Herolc Defence by Lady Latonr 244
Years Ago.

The people of this new western world

| have one undoubted advantage over those
| of the old, in the fact that they can trace

the origin of their states and cities from
their earliest foundation, and know the
names ofthe men who built the first
dwellings on the sites of what are now
great communities. The cities of the
old world have a history that fades away
into the mists of the past until it ‘be-
comes lost to view. No inhabitant of
London can tell the time when the first
half savage British Chief built his hut
and gathered around him his tribe on
the banks of the Thames, where 'thé
world’s metropolis now stands; but every
schoolboy knows the name of the found-
er and the date of the founding of Que-
bec, of Montreal and of New York. So

'we are able to tell the circumstances

which surrounded the first recorded - vise
it of Europeans to the site of St. John,
almost ‘as well as if they had occurred
yesterday and had been related 'in the
morning paper. ) :

Although St. John as a city is ‘modérg.
the ground upon which it stands has a
history that extends back for almost
three ecenturies. Champlain was here
before Henry Hudson discovered the
river which bears his name, and sixteen
years before the Pilgrim fathers landed
on Plymouth Rock. 1t has a history that
begins at a time when James the First
was on the throne of England; when
Shakespeare was giving to the world his
immortal dramas; when Sir Walter
Raleigh was in prison composing his
history of the world, and when Cervantes
was writing down the chivalry of Spaih.
1ts story is linked with the name of the
most martial and enterprising king that-
ever sat upon the throne of France, and
with the fame of the
greatest men who have flous-
ished in Acadian history. We look
upon the time when the Loyalists came
here as ancient and remote, but almost
one hundred and eighty years before the
Loyaiists landed on our shores, Cham-
plain was here, surveying the harbor of
St John and giving our river the name
which it bears to this day. :

It was on the 24th of June 1604 that
Champlain’s httle ship from Havre de
Grace sailed into the harbor of St. John.
She was one of the four vessels of the ex~
pedition of De Monts for the settlement
of Acadia, and on board of her, besides
that commander,were Jean de Biencourt;
Baron de Poutrincourt, Champdore, ¥ho
acted as mineralogist of the expedition,
and & number of citizens apd farmers
who were to colonize the country. The
enterprise was under the patronage of
Henry IV. of France, who desired to ex-
tend the influence of his nation to the
new world, and it marked the beginning
of an occupation of Acadia by the Frenchy
which was to last, with one or two inter-
ruptions, for more than a century. Cham-
plain gave the St. John river its present
name,because the date of his arrival was
the day of St.John the Baptist. But
neither he nor the gentlemen with him
seem to have been favorably |impressed
with St. John as a place suitable for their
Acadian settlement. Their stay here
was brief, and they soon departed on
their voyage westward to St. Croix Island’
where the first settlement made by
white men, in this part of the western
world, was formed.

Champlain made seve:al subsequent
visits to St. John before he finally left
Acadia in August 1607. . His book of
Voyages contains a chart of St. John
harbor and a description of the leading
features of the harbor and river. He
gives an accurate account of the falls
and of the river above them as far as the
head of Long Reach, and the soundings
which he gave of our harbor are still
worthy of study. His map shows that
the Indians had a village on Navy Island,
and that it consisted of an aggregation
of huts surrounded by a
palisade. These Indians were of the
Micmac Tribe, and that tribe, at this
period, occupied the St. John River, as
far up as Fredericton. The name they
gave to the river was Wigoudi, which
means “great passage” or ‘“great high-
way,” the river, in their imagination,
leading every where they desired to go.
Champlain writing this name down and
giving the French equivalents for the
Indian sounds gave it as Ouigondi and
this has been, by a typographical error,
changed into the preposterous name
Ouangondy,which one of our ferry boats
haes to carry about with her. The Chief
of the Bt. John river at the time of
Champlain’s visit was Chicudun. An
intimate relationship existed between
the St. John river Indians and those of
Port Royal, now Annapolis, and it was
a common thing for their canoes to cross
the Bay at all seasons. The first white
man who has left any record of his life
at St. John was a Jesuit priest, Father
Enemond Masse, who came here from
Port Royal in 1612 and took up his abode
in the wigwam of Louis Membertou in
order to learn the Indian language. But
untilthe erection of Fort Latour none
but traders or occasional missionaries
came; and there was no settlement of
white men on the River St. John.

Fort Latour was commenced to be
built about the year 1631 by Claude de
la Tour, and it appears to have been
completed and occupied by his son
Charles de la Tour in 1635, he having re-
remoyed hither from Cape Sable. On tie
15th January of that year Charles la Tour
received a grant, from the Company of
New France, of the fort and habitation of
la Tour on the river St. John, with the
lands adjacent thereto “in the extent of
five leagues below along the said river,
by ten leagues in depth inland.” Fort La
tour was situated on the west side of the
harbor of St. John on a point
of land opposite Navy Island, the site
afterwards occupied by Fort Frederick,
and now forming that part of Carleton

known as Old Fort. It wasa square
palisaded fort of four bastions 180 feet
each way and at high water was separat-
ed from the main land by a narrow Chan-
nel: Here LaTour lived with something
of the state of a medizeyal French noble-
man, with a large following of armed
retainers, who fished, enltivated the soil,
or traded with the Indians for furs and,
when occasion required, were ready to
defend the Fort against la Tour’s en-
emies.

The most remarkable figure in the
history of 8t. John indeed in all Acadian
story is that of Lady la Tour. She be-
longed to a Huguenot or Protestant fam-
ilyof Rothelle and her name was Frances
Marie Jacquelin. Some members of
of her family appear to have resided in
Acadia for J. Jacquelin, Prevost de St
Martin, who may have been her brother,
was one of witnesses to la Tour’s contract
of marriage with. Madame Charnisay.
Frances Marie Jacquelin was married to
1a Tour in the year 1623, when she ‘was
about 18 years-of age and therefore she
was & woman of 30 when she-first'canie
to live atSt. Jobn. IHere the remainder
of her life was spent,and here she died,’
the first and greatest of Acadian heroines.

The enormous value of the fur trade of
this river and the large profits made out
of it by la Tour excited the jealousy of
Charnisay, who had a fort at Penobscot
and another at Port Royal, and who pos-
sessed large grants in Acadia. Both la
Tour and Charnisay held commissions
as lieutenant generals for the . Kking
of France, and were therefore, in
a measure, royal gOVernors.
In the course of time Charnisay
succeeded in completely undermining
the influence of la Tour at the French
Court, and in obtaining an order for his
arrest, in order that he might be carried
toFrance a prisoner, This order was
dated 13th Feb 1641 and a ship called
the St, Francis was sent to Acadia for
the purpose of carrying laTour back to
France. La Tour refused to go dndso
practically became an outlaw. ~He forti-
fied himself in his St. John fort and
bégan to cultivate the acquaintence of
the Puritans of Boston, who he rightly
conjectured might be useful to him in
the event of a civil war in Acadia. On
the 21st Feb 1642 Charnisay obtained an
order from King Louis directing him to
seize 1a Tour’s fort and possessions. In
October of the same year la Tour sent his
lieutenant to Boston with alettter asking
the assistance of the Puritans to drive
Charnisay from Penobscot, but the only
result of this mission was that some Bos-
ton merchants sent a small vessel to
trade with la Tour atSt. John. The
latter then sent to Rochelle for assistance
representing himself as a Protestant
Frenchman who was being threatened
by Roman Catholic enemies. Help was
not refused. Rochette, la Tour’s agent,
obtained sufficient assistance to enable
him to fit out a large armed vessel named
the Clement, and to enlist 140 armed
men, who embarked in her to fight for
la Tour in Acadia.

When the “Clement” appeared off the
mouth of the St. John early in June 1643,
}a Tour’s condition had beeome desperate.
For a month or more Charnisay, with
two ships and a galiot, besides several
small craft,and five hundred men, had
been besieging Fort Latour, and block-
ading the mouth of the river, and it
was only a matter of time when la Tour
would be obliged to surrender for lack
of food. Fortunately, his sentinels, had
seen the “Clement” before she was dis-
covered by the enemy, and warned her
off. La Tour and his wife eluded Char-
nisay’s fleet in the night,boarded the “Cle-
ment” and set sail for Boston, where they
arrived on the 12th June greatly to the
consternation of the people of that town.
The clever Frenchman succeeded in per-
suading the Massachusetts magistrates
to permit him to enlist men and hire
ships to enable him to defeat his enemy,
and he was able to engage four armed
vessels, with 52 men and eight pieces of
cannon and to enlist 92 soldiers for his
enterprise.

‘When la Tour’s fleet of five ships came
in sight of St. John, Charnisay did not
wait to measure his strength against his
enemy but stood right home for Port
Royal. La Tour and his auxiliaries pur-
sued him and succeeded in defeating
him at a place on Annapolis Basin
where Charnisay and his men sought to
fortify themselves. Thus Yort Latour
was relieved from its peril for the time,
but the respite was brief, for Charnisay
was more resolute then ever to destroy
his rival. As a preliminary to further
proceedings he commenced the erection
of a new fort at Port Royal, and as soon
as it was completed, set sail for France to
obtain further aid; against la Tour. The
letter had sent his wife to France to ask
assistance from his friends of Rochelle,
but Charnisay obtained an order for her
arrest as a traitor and she was compelled
to fly to England. She there freighted a
ship with supplies for Fort Latour and
set sail for Acadia. It is a noteworthy
fact that Roger Willianis, the founder of
the Providence plantation, returned to
Acadia in this vessel. Owing to the strict
watch which Charnisay kept in the Bay
of Fundy Lady la Tour’s ship was un-
able to reach Fort Latour. Indeed the
vessel was boardered at the mouth of the
bay by one of Charnisay’s cruisers and
Lady laTour only escaped . capture
by biding herself in the hold.
When she reached Boston she
brougrt  an  action  against  the
persons who freighted the ship for un-
reasonable delay and failure to carry out
their contract with her, and obtained a
verdict for two thousaud pounds. On this
judgement she seized the cargo of the
ship which, was appraised at eleven
hundred pounds, and hiring three
vessels of Boston to convoy her home at
length arrived safely at Fort Latonr after
an absence of more than a year.

Early in the winter of 1644-45 la Tour,
went to Boston for supplies for his fort
and sent forward a small vessel to Fort
Latour laden with provisions. «Charnisay
who was eruising off the mouth of the St
John to intercept la Tour, captured this

{ craft and landed her crew on

Partridge

Island, in the midst of deepsnow without
a fire and with only a poor wigwam for
their shelter. He left them there ten
days and then gave them a shallop in
which to return home.During this interval
two frairs whom Lady la Tour had
turned out of Fort Latour on suspicion
of treachery, hailed Charnisay’s ship
and asked to be taken on board. They
informed him that la Tour was absent
that the fort contained but f{ifty men,
that there was littie powder
in it, and that he fnight easily
effect its capture. Charnisay
on receiving this information entered the
harbor and ranged his vessel alongside
the fort, but Lady la Tour was not dis.
mayed. Instead of yielding tohis de-
mand to surrender the fort, she encourag-
ed her garrison to resist
to the last and from
the north east bastion directed the attack
on Charnisay’s ship with such vigor and
success, that it became disabled and had
to be'worked round to the mud flats®
behihd the Beacon bar to keep her from
%in¥ing. Charnisay had twenty men
killéd and thirteen wounded in this affair
This #épulse tock place in February 1645
and Charnisay, although defeated , contin i
ued to blockade Fort Latour so effectually
that laTour was unable to reach his
fort. In April, having completed his
preparations  for . another assaults
Charnisay attacked the fort, this time by
land. While his ships blockaded the
harbor, his men oceupied the high land
on the Carleton side to the south of the
fort and cannonaded it. The garrison
were reduced to desperate straits, but
Lady laTour’s spirit remained undismay-
ed. For three days and three nights the
attack went on, but the defence was so
well conducted that the besiegers made
no progress, and Charnisay was obliged
to draw off his forces with loss. But
there = was in the garrison
a  Swiss sentry, who had been
bribed and, on the fourth day, which
was Easter Sunday, the 16th. April, wkile
the garrison were at prayers, he opened
the gate to the besiegers, and they were
already within the fort when the alarm
wasgiven. Lady la Tour, in this ex-
tremity, rallied her men, and opposed
the invaders with such vigor that Char-
nisay, who despaired of success, proposed
terms of capitulation, offering the garri-
son life.and liberty, if they would consent
toyield. The terms were accepted, but
they were basely violated, for Charnisay
harged the entire garrison, and com®
pelled Lady la Tour to witness their ex-
ecution. The proud-spirited Acadian
heroine died a few days later. Her
graveis somewhere on the Carleton side
of the harbor, no doubt near the place
where her brave soldiers were buried.
Charnisay did not occupy Fort la Tour,
but built another fort on the east side of
the harbor at Portland Point. Tts site
was near the foot of Acadia street. ~This
fort also had four bastions, and it was
palisaded after the fashion of that ‘day.

He continued to live here, and at Port
Royal until 1650, when he was drowned
at the latter place.

Charnisay®s wife wis named Jeane
Motinjind'when she was left a widow with
several children, she was not more than
twenty-five yvears of age. She endeavored
to maintain herself in Acadia after her
husband’s death, but she found this im-
possible, the influence of la Tour, who
was again in favor at the Frénch court,
being against her. Undeér these circum-
stances a marriage seemed to be the only
solution of the difficulties which had so
long troubled Acadia, and accordingly
la Tour and Madame Charnisay were
married in February, 1653. The marri-
age contract was dated the 24th February,
1653, at Port Royal, It isa very lengthy
and elaborate document and by its terms
la Tour endowed his wife, for her lifetime,
“with his fort and habitation on the river
St. John.”” Whether this was Fort Latour
or the new fort built by Charinsay is not
stated, but it was probably the latter.

La Tour and his wife lived at St. John
from 1653 until his death, at the age of
seventy-four. They had five children
which grew to maturity, Marie, Jacques,
Charles,Anne and Marguerite,all of whom
were probably born at St. John. But
the times were troublous and all was not
peace during this period of thirteen
years. In 1654 an English fleet of four
vessels, which had ‘been sent out by
Oliver Cromwell to attack the Dutch
of New York, and a Massachusetts force
of five hundred men under Major Robert
Sedgwick, appeared at St. John and de-
manded the surrender of Fort Latour.
As the place could not be defended La
Tour had no.other course but to surrend-
er. The same English force obtained the
surrender of Port Royal a few days later.

La Tour, in this unexpected crisis in
his affairs,went to England,and produced
the title deeds of his father and himself
to a large tract of land in Acadia. He
won the favor of Cromwell, and togetber
with Thomas Temple and William
Crowne received from the Protector a
grant of an immense territory, which in-
‘cluded the whole coast of the Bay of
Fundy and one hundred leagues inland.
Temple in 1658 received the appointment
of governor of the forts of St. John and
Pencbscot, and la Tour soon afterwards
sold out all his rights to him and retired
into private life. It is probable that he
resided in his old stronghold, Fort La-
tour, while Temple maintained a gar-
rison in the new fort built by Charnisay.
La Tour probably died at St. John and
was buried here.

The St. John rivercontinued to be held
by Temple until 27th August 1670 when
it was surrendered to France under the
terms of the treaty of Breda. Both forts at
St. John had at this time been abandoned
and became ruinous, the only fort on the
river which was occupied being a small
one which Temple had built at Jemseg.
Grand Fontaine, the French commander
in Acadia, in 1671 sent an ensign with a

here, and to bring down the cannon from
the fort at Jemseg. An officer named
De Marson was in command at St. John
in 1674 when a Dutch war vessel appear-
ed before it,and after abrief combat com-
pelled a surrender.  The Dutchman, af-

small detachment to occupy the old fort

ter filling his vessel with all the plan
he could find, ruined the fort and sailed
away.

In 1676 tlie Sieur de la Valliere,who two
years lafer was appointed to the com-
mand in Acadia, established a fishing
station at St. John. But at this period the
fort seems to have been again abandonet,
and, althongh ithis probable there was a
fishing station here continuously, there
was no garrison at the month of the St
John river for almost twenty years.

In 1690 the fort at Jemseg was occu-
pied by a small garrison under Villehon
who held the command in Acadia, and
as there was a state of war with the
English colonies in which the savages
took part, there. was considerble
activity at the mouth of this
river. In 1692 Villebon removed
his  garrison from Jemseg to
Nashwaak’ where he had built a new
fort. .In 1694, a French privateer named
Robiriéan was diu;\\jgn into thig harbor by
an Engljsli ‘war §hip and forced to burn
Wis vebddl. In the following year another
"ririvﬁteer named LaBonne, commarided
‘by one ﬁnptiste, was driven into Mush-
quash harbor by an English war vessel,
and after a_severe fight, destroyed. In
June 1696, there was a great gathering of
savages here, from all parts of Acadia
for the purpose of orgarizing an expedi-
tion against the English fort at Pema-
quid. Villebon was here with the
Indians for almost a month, and two
English vessels,the Sorling and New port,
watched the mouth of the harbor. But
one day in July, D’Iberville, appeared
with two French war ships and attacked
them. The Newport, of twenty-four guns,
was captured, but the Sorling escaped in
the fog. The result of this expedition was
the capture of the fort at Pemaquid,
which had been erected by the New
Englanders at great cost. The New
Englanders sought to avenge themselves
for the capture of Pemaquid by an at-
tack on Acadia. An expedition number-
ing about five hundred men under
Colonel Church came up the Bay of
Fundy, and, after ravaging the settle-
ment of Chignecto, landed here.
At that time there was a small
guard statfoned at the old fort under
a sergeant named Chevalier, who sent
Villebon word that he was likely to be
attacked. Fort Nashwaak was besieged
for three days, but the English were un-
able to effect its capture and returned to
Boston.

Prior to this Villebon had represented
to the French Minister the necessity for
rebuilding the fort at the mouth of the
river,and had received authority to do so.
His men were actually engaged in this
work when Church landed, and by the
capture of one of them the hiding place
of twelve cannon, which were buried in
the beach was disclosed to the invader.
These cannon were taken away, but after
Charch had returned té Boston,ihe work
of rebuilding the fort was renewed and
completed; and'it was occupied by Ville-
bon and his garrison in the autumn of
1697, Fort Nashwaak being then aban-
doned. This fort was not the one built
by 14 Tou¥dut that evected by Charnisay
at Portland Point. Villebon died here
en the 5th of July, 1700, and his grave
is doubtless somewhere on the eastern
side of our harbor. He was one of the
sons of Charles le Moyne, seigneur of
Longneil, and he is described by a con-
temporary writer as “a great man, well
made and full of spirit.”

M. de F ontenu, who was sent out by
the King of France to examine and re-

port on the forts of Acadia, adyised the
abandonment of the forts on the St. John
River on the grounds of the difficulties
of the navigation at its mouth, and the
contracted space of its harbor, a false-
hood thathas had vitality enough to
live until the present day. Brouillan,
who succeeded Villebon as commander,
arrived here towards the end of June
1702. Writing to the French government
he says;—*I found the fort in good order,
but of little use for the glory of the King,
and for the preservation of the country.
Besides these two essential things, this
fort was extremely small, and command-
ed on one side by an island, at the dis-
tance of a pistol shot, and on the other
by a height, which commanded it entire-
ly at the distance only of a hundred and
odd fathoms, with the disadvantage
of having no water to drink, without go-
ing to seek it beyond the torrent of the
river St. John. For all these reas ns
have determinedto abandonit, I have
caused all the fortifications to be razed,
and bave demolished the houses, the
timber of which may be of use tous. I
ikewise had the planks saved
which were at the gun batter-
jes. 1 should have had much
difficulty in transporting all these
materials in our barques, if M. de Mor-
cille had not laden as much as he conld on
board the Gironde. The guns, arms
and ammunion were also enbarked in
her, as well as the officers and men of
the garrison.” Thus was St. Johnaban-
doned as a military station. This epi-
sode closed the history of the forts at
this place for more than forty years.
From one of Brouillan’s letters. written
at this period, we learn that limestone
was taken from St. John to Port Royal
to be burnt for the mason work in the
fort there. The carrying of limestone
from St. John to Port Royal or Annapo-
lis became aregular business from that
time.

A transaction connected with the ship-
ment of limestone gives us the on{y
glimpse of life at St. John which we have
for many years. In 1736 the St. John
Indians opposed the loading of a vessel
sent here for limestoue by thestore keep-
er of the Board of Ordinance, and even
robbed the people of the vessel of their
clothes and provisicns, pretending that
the land and quarriés belonged to them
and should be paid for. A few days after-
wards two French inhabitants of St.
John, Joseph Bellefontaine and Michae
Bergeron arrived at Annapolis and were
arrested for contempt and disrespect, be-
cause they had not waited on the
English “governor. From information
given by them census
of the French inbabit-
ants of St. John was compiled, and it ap
pears the whole number of inhabitants
was 77 besides Jean Pierre Danilo, the
missionary priest. The entire settle-
ment embraced 15 men, 15 married wom-
en, 28 boys and 19 girls. There were
seven families named Bellefontaine,
three named Bergeron, two named Pair
and a Roy, a Dugas, and a Robert. Most
of these people had apparently settled
at St. John guite recently, for in 1730
there: were only three French families
here.

The French claim, first explicitly mad
in 1749, that the term “Acadie” only in-
cluded the Nova Scotia peninsula, and
that all to the north of the Missequash
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was French territory,revived the import-
ance of St. John. ' In that year the
Governor of Canada sent an officer
named Boisherbert thither with thirty
men, to take possession of it in the name
of the King of France. They occupied a
little fort on the northern bank of the
Nerepis, at its junction with the St. John,
which had been erected by the Indians
in Villebon’s time. Tn July of that year
Governor Cornwallis of Nova Scotia sent
Capt. Rousin the Albany to the St. John
to order the French away. He found
Bo'sherbert here with one hundred and
fi‘ty Indians, and in explanation of his
presenice he showed orders from the
Governor General of Canada requiring
him to prevent the English from settling
at St. John: Capt. Rous compelled the
Frenchman to strike his flag, and de-
livered him a letter from the Governor
of Nova Scotia, ordering him to desist
from erecting forts at St. John.

The French, however, did not go away,
and in 1755 after the capture of Bean-
segourCapt. Rous sgain visited this harbor
with four war vessels, to drive them out.
Hg anchored off the mouth of the river,
but there was no fighting to be done. As
soon as the French, .who occupied old
Fort Latour, saw his vessels they burst
their cannon, blew ‘up their magazine,
set.fire to the woodwork of their fort and
fled upthe.#iver. Later the same year
one of the transperts ffom Annapolis
bound to Virginia with 226 Aecadians
was seized by herpassengers and car-
ried into the St. John River.

It was not. however, until 1758, after
the capture of Louisburg, that the occu-
pation of the.St. John by the French
finally - ceased. Colonel Moncton was
sent with a_detachment of Highlanders,
and Celonel Howe’s Colonial light infan-
try to Stedohn, 1o drive the French from
Fort Latour. The fort which had only
a few small cannon in position, was
carried by assault on the land side, and
a good many of the French killed. The
remainder escaped up the river in boats
and canoes, and the Province sloop
“Ulysses,” which attempted to pursue
them, got carried into the Falls, and was
wrecked. Fort Latour was then occupied
by an English garrison, and the French
possession of this river ended “for ever.

SAINT JOHN,

New Brunswick,

CANADA.

The metto: which may "beread on the Civie
Coat of‘An;s. as seen above, is peculiarly appro-
priate to the present circumstances of St. John,
while the figures showa on the Coat of Arms indi-
eate its leading indastries. ‘‘ A fortunate people
whose walls now rise,” is 2 motto as applicable at
the present day as it was when St. John was
founded, for the walls of St. John are again rising
about her enlarged territory, and her peoplelare
fortunate in having already won success in the
lines of industry which they have pursued.

The shipon the city's shield represents «ne of
St. John's leading sourees of wealth, not less than
the forest over which the sun is rising. St. John
is still the greatest ship owning port of Canada
and the fourth or fifth in the British Empire in
point of tonnage, having to-day upwards of 200,000
tons of shipping afloat. The decline in shipbuild-
ing from which St.John has suffered has been due
to the substitution of wood for iron, and as the
city offers unrivalled facilities for the building of
iron ships, there is no reason why St. John should
not become as promiuent in iron ship building as
it has been in the construction of wooden ships.

The fishing business of St. John is one that
might be greatly extended by the judicious appli-
cation of capital, and the man who comes here
with large means and a thorough knowledge ot
the business may make St. John as much the
centre of the fish trade of Canada, as Chicago now
is of the produce trade of the United States.

The completion of the Short Line to Montreal
hy which St. John ie brought within 483 wiles of
that eity, must make this place the winter port of

I | Canada, the only possible rival being Halifax,

whieh ig 277 miles farther from Montreal than St.
John is. But to assure success in this work
capital is needed to construct wharves, to build
clevators, and to float the grain and produce of the
west down to the sea. The attention of moneyed
men may very properly be directed to this subject.

The same important line of railway should
make St. John the greatest manufacturing city in
Canada. Almost all the important raw materials
are comparatively at our doors ; the very best
class of labor is plentiful ; coal and wood fuel in
inexhaustible quantities, cheap and acceszible all
the year round, by numerous competing line: of
both land and water transit ; while the advantages
of the position of the eity as a distributing centre
can be most readily seen _by reference toa map.
Besides the excellent facilities for transport for
the interprovincial trade, the fucilities for export
business are admirable and rapidly im roving,
Cotton and iron geods ean be made mere cheaply
in St. John than in any other part of the
Dominion. Y

St. John has the advantage of a summer climate
of the most mild and delightful character. It
must soon become one of the most popular summer
resorts in all America, the headquarters not only
of those seeking rest and health, but of sportsmen.
The Province abounds in moose, oariboo, deer,
ducks, geese, woodeock, snipe and, in fact, all the
best attractions to buntsmen. As five salmon and
trout streaing as can be found in any part of the
world are within easy access of the city.

Excellent railivay and steamboat communica-
tionmake all paris of the Province, which the
sportsman or pleasure sgeker dosires to visit, easy

of accers to St. Johu.

TFuller informmation regarding the city,
the pott, its trade, ete., will be most
cheerfully furnished by

IRA CORNWALL,
Secretary Board of Trade, St. John, N.
B, Canada.

HENRY J. THORNE,

Mayor City of St. John.




